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Miller, Steve

From: Nowak, Ellen

“Sent: Saturday, October 08, 2005 11:03 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Ce: Jensen, Jodi
Subject: Medical residents & coilateral source
Attachments: MedResidents-Collateral Source drafting.doc
Steve:

Attached are drafting instructions for 2 more bills that the Medical Malpractice Task Force recommended. We would liks
them as individual bills so that in the end we have a total of 3 bills: (1) med mal caps; (2) coverage of medical residents
under the statutory cap on noceconomic damages; and (3) address the Supreme Court's concern raised in Lagerstrom v.
Myrtle Werth Hospital, 2005 W1 124 about evidence of collateral source payments .

Drafting instructions for #2 and #3 are attached. Instructions for #1 will be sent in a separate document.

Please call Jodi Jensen from Rep. Huebsch's office or me if you have any questions.

MedResidents-Colia
teral Souree...




Coverage of medical residents under the cap on noneconomic damages

In June 2005, the Wisconsin Supreme Court decided Phelps v. Physicians
Insurance Company of Wisconsin, Inc., 2005 Wi 85 (2005). In that case, the
court held that the statutory cap on noneconomic damages did not apply to a
person during his or her medical residency who was not yet a licensed physician
and, in the circumstances of the particular case, was not an employee of a
hospital. However, the Supreme Court sent the case back to a lower court for a
determination of whether or not the medical resident can be considered to be a
“borrowed employee” of a hospital.

In response to the Phelps decision, the Legislature desires to enact a statute that
requires all unlicensed medical residents to have a temporary educational permit
starting in their first year, so that they may be considered health care providers.

C:oilaterai Sources (see Wls Stat. Sec. 893.55(7)

In July 2005 the Wiscons:n Supreme Court decided Lagerstrom v. Myrﬂe Werth
Hospital-Mayo Health System, 2005 WI 124 (2005). IN that case, the court noted
that current statutes provide that a jury may receive information about other
sources of payments for the injured patient's injuries, in addition to payments
from the defendant, but the statutes are silent on how the jury is to use that
information. The-court held that the jury may not use the information about
collateral sources to reduce the award to the injured patient, but may use the
mformation to detarmme the vaiue of medlcai serv;ces rendered

ln response to the Lagerstrom decasnon the Lagasiature deswes to anact a statute
that requires the jury to reduce the injured patient's award by any collateral
source payments received. This reduction would be offset by any amount of
obligations that the injured patient must reimburse the collateral sources.



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 10:42 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Addendum to coverage of medical residents
Bob:

F understand that Steve Miller forwarded the drafting request to you regarding coverage of medical residents under the
cap. In addition to the information that | sent, the legisiature would alse like to allow sponsors of a graduate medical
education program the option of participating in the Injured Patients Compensation Fund. (the language that | sent earlier
would cover 1st year residents under the med mal cap.},

Thanks,

Elien




Any legislation that you might introduce should apply only to acts of malpractice that occur after
the effective date of the legislation. The Wisconsin Supreme Court has previously declared

invalid an attempt to apply caps on damages retroactively.

In addition, it is recommended that you consider whether any new cap on noneconomic damages
be indexed for changes in the Consumer Price Index, as was the cap that was in effect prior to

Ferdon.

Medical Residents

In June of this year, the Wisconsin Supreme Court rendered a decision in Phelps v. Physicians
Insurance Company of Wisconsin, Inc., 2005 W1 85 (2005). In that case, the court held that the
statutory cap on noneconomic damages did not apply to a person during his or her medical
residency who was not vet a licensed physician and, in the circumstances of the particular case,
was not an employee of 2 hospital. However, the Supreme Court sent the case back to a lower
court for a determination of whether or not the medical resident can be considered to be a

“borrowed employee” of a hospital.
The recommendations of the Task Force are as follows:

Require all unlicensed medical residents to have a temporary educational permit starting in their

first year, sﬁhﬁ they may be considered health care providers. > lery e mfﬁw .
s iy 1 %

T o,
S

Allow sponsors of a graduate medical education program the option of participating in the Fund.
Co[féief{zllgb;&hes -

The third Wisconsin Supreme Court case that the Task Force discussed is Lagerstrom v. Myrtle

Werth Hospital-Mayo Health System, 2005 W1 124 (2005). In that case, the court noted that
current statutes provide that a jury may receive information about other sources of payments for
the injured patient’s injuries, in addition to payments from the defendant, but the statutes are
silent on how the jury is to use that information. The court held that the jury may not use the
information about coliateral sources to reduce the award to the injured patient, but may use the
information to determine the value of medical services rendered.

The recommendation of the Task Force is as follows:

Require the jury to reduce the injured patient’s award by any collateral source payments
received. [Distinctions could be made in this statute depending on the type of collateral source
involved; e.g., Medicare or private insurance.] This reduction would be offset by any amount of

obligations that the injured patient must reimburse the collateral sources.

i
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Kahler, Pam

From: Sawvyer, Julie

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2005 3.09 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Medical Malpractice

Pam -- Here is Ms. Eastham's information and her response to an inquiry for clarification from me. Thanks. Julie

From: Catherine Eastham [mailto:ceastham@fmlh.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 2:54 PM

To: Maureen McNally; Sawyer, Julie

Subject: RE: Medical Malpractice

Julie; T thought it would be easier for me to write it out - then you can file this away and not have to rely on
notes.

By including a person (such as the residents before they have an MD license) as a health care provider means
that person Is required to get health insurance and pay premiums into the fund, UW-Madison's hospital would be
opposed to that (they have told me that) because, right now, their residents who are not licensed, are considered
the employee of a health care provider who cannot practice independently. So, they are included as part of the
hospitals overall premium for its employees. Making these residents a separate health care provider would
require those residents to have their own insurance policy and pay a premium into the fund.

I know that you and Barbara Connelly were discussing this issue earfier today. She was not aware I had taked to
UW Hospital about this approach and learned about their objection. I have also talked with Pam Kahler today
about it and I think she also understands the issue.

Let me know if this doesn't .fufiy'c}arify the issues.
Catherine

Catherine Mode Eastham, Esq.
Vice President & General Counsel
Froedtert & Community Health
ceastham@fmih.edu

Phone: 414-805-2994

Fax: 414-805-5283

10/11/2005
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Date: 10/12/2005
To: Representafive Curt Gielow
Cc: Julie Sawyer
Catherine Eastham, General Counsel, Froedtert Memorial Luther Hospital
Mahendr Kochar, MD, Executive Director MCWAH
Tom Hackl, Program Administrator
From: Barbara Connelly, RN, MJ
Risk Manager, Graduate Medical Education
RE: Legisiative Changes for Unlicensed Residents

| am writing oh-behalf of .the.MédicaE Cdiiage of Wisconsin Affiliated Hospi'téis, inc. (MCWAH) which
has great interest in having unlicensed residents recognized as being health care providers. | would
appreciate it if you wou'lc_f_ pass this and the attachments along to the legislative drafter(s).

There are two files attached; each has a different approach to changes in Chapter 855 relative fo
defining unlicensed residents as health care providers. MCWAH's preference for changes to
Chapter 655 is with the second version below (Version 2 b) as it will not require future “interpretation”,
but understand that other graduate medical education programs have potential concerns with this
solution.

The recommendations for Chapters 180, 448 are the same in both versions; the proposed changes
in these chapters are important fo strengthen the unlicensed resident's standing as a health care
provider/practitioner and would require 1™ year residents to have a temporary educational permit
(TEP). . A TEP wouid legitimize the work of a.resident.in their first year of training. Please note the
U corresponcftng change that’ would need to'be made to Admzn strative Code; Chaptef Med 5 o

Version 2a.
Changes in Chapter 655:

o {7h Expands the intent so that a resident meets the definition of a health care practitioner
in Chapter 655 and the definition-of a health care provider in Chapter 180. Additionally,
the changes expand the intent so that a healthcare practiioner may be an employee of a
healthcare provider under the proposed change to the optional section 655.02.

o {7 u) New addition. Defines a "graduate medical education program.”

o New addition fo 655.02. Adds a graduate medical education programs as an optional
participants in the W Injured Patients and Families Compensation Fund (Fund).

This version allows graduate medical programs to be covered enliies so that residency
programs that are not hospital based have the same protection under Chapter 655. Currently
MCWAH is considered fo be an affiliate of a hospital; this status was granted through an
administrative decision. There is some discussion of whether MCWAH's status as a hospital
affiliate could survive a legal scrutiny. GME programs that are hospital based could continue
to have the option of Fund coverage because their residents are their employees; in other
words they would be covered under two provisions of the stalute,



Version 2 b.
Changes in Chapter 655

o (7t) Expands the intent so that a resident meets the definition of a healthcare practitioner
in Chapter 656 and the definition of a healthcare pravider in Chapter 180.

o (10 m) Expands the definition of physician to include persons enrolied in graduate
medical education programs.

This version clearly defines that unlicensed residents are health care providers if they are enrolled in
a GME program in this state. The possible impact includes increased cost for Fund coverage. The
premiums for unlicensed physicians’ primary policies would generally not be impacted as they are
based on FTE's & classifications & exposure history. Payments to the Fund may be increased as
individual payment per physician would be required rather than group coverage.
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AN ACT s relating to: coverage under the injured patients and families
compensatxon fund of medical school graduates engaged in postgraduate

training. v

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, certain health care providers are requzred to carry health
care liability insurance with liability limits of at least $1,000, 000For each occurrence
and at least $3,000,000 for all occurrences in a policy year and to pay assessments
to fund the injured patients and families compensation fund (fund)? If a medical
malpractice claim is made against a health care provider who is subject to the health
care liability insurance requirements, or against an employee of a health care
provider who is subject to the health care liability insurance requirementsﬁhe
portion of the claim that exceeds the limits of the provider’s health care liability
insurance is paid on behalf of the provider or provider’s employee by the fund*'In
addition, the limit (cap) under current law that applies to the amount of noneconomic
damages that a claimant may recover in a medical malpractice action applies if the
claim is against a health care provider who is subject to the health care Iiabili;y
insurance requirements, or against an employee of such a health care provider. *

Health care providers who are currently subject to the health care liability
reqmrements are licensed physicians and licensed nurse anesthetists who practice
in this state for more than 240hours in a fiscal year, partnerships composed of
physicians or nurse anesthetists, corporations or other organizations or enterprises
that are organized in this state and that operate for the primary purpose of providing
the medical services of physicians or nurse anesthetists, cooperative sickness care

2005 -~ 2006 LEGISIA’I‘URE LEB- 3822&
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associations, hospitals and their affiliates, ambulatory surgery centers, and nursing
homes whose operations are combined as a single entity with a hospital! Licensed
physicians and licensed nurse anesthetists who practice in this state for fewer than
241"hours in a fiscal year, or for whom this state is not a principal place of practice,
may elect to be subject to the health care liability insurance requirements for practice
in this state. v
In Phelps v. Physicians Ins. Co., 2005 WI 85, the Wisconsin Supreme Court
determined that a medical resident was not a health care provider, as that term is
defined for purposes of the statutory health care liability insurance g;gquirements,
because the medical resident, although a physician, was not licensed.” Therefore, in
the medical malpractice action against the medical resident, the cap on the amount
of noneconomic damages that the plaintiff could recover did not apply, and the fund
was not responsible for paying any damages amount that exceeded the limits of
‘health care liability insurance covering the medical resident.” In Phelps, although
this issue was not addressed in the majority opinion and did not appear to be a factor
on which the court’s decision was based, the medical resident was considered to be
an employee of the Medical College of Wisconsin; rather than of the hospital in which
he was practicing when the claim arose.” S
This bill creates a definition for a graduate medical education program, such
as the one involved in Phelps, and provides that a graduate medical education
program may elect to be subject to the statutory health care liability insurance
requirements. ¥Thus, if a medical malpractice claim is made against a medical
resident who is determined to be an employee of a graduate medical education
program that has elected to be subject to the health care liability insurance
reqyjrements,gthe:_(__:ap___o:_q'-_ngneconom_ic damages that may be recovered by the
claimant would apply and the fund would be responsible for paying any amount
exceeding the limits of health care liability insurance covering the medical resident.
gfflﬁ‘or further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

/j
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

E}//'f
s S,
7236%‘19@@ 655.001 (7m) of the statutes is created to read:
éé ‘w,%\‘q‘% ?f"

655.001 (7m)>"““f@raduate medical education program” means a program

!

3 approved by the medical examining board that provides postgraduate medical

education and trdining for a person who possesses a diploma from a medical or

(o1
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SECTION 1

rs

1 foreign medical school recognized by the Education Commission for Foreign Medical

~

Graduates. b

SECTION%?, 655.002 (2) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

- V= B

655.002 (2) (c) A graduate medical education program that operates in this

state! For a graduate medical education program that elects to be subject to this
I W :
chaptef'\g under this paragraph, this chapter applies only to claims arising out of

X e
practic’éf that is in this state and that is outside the scope of an exemption under s.
v W
655.003 (1) or (3).

e L =3 Oy W

(END)
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1 Insert CS-A:

%Currently, with certain exceptions, a person may not, practice medwme and
#* surgery without a license granted by the medical examining board (board). Among
other exceptions, current law does not require a hcense for the activities of a medical
school graduate obtaining the 12 months of postgraduate training (first year medical
res;dency)%urrenﬂy required for admission by the board toexamination for a license

to practice medicine and surgery. L. an
Current law authorizes the board to grant a temporary educational permit
(permit) to practice medicine and surgery to a medical school graduate who
suéc’éssfuﬂy completes the first year of medical residency"‘fA person who holds a
permit is authorized to take postgraduate training in a facility approved by the
board, may perform services under the direction of a person licensed to practice
medmme and surgery, and is authorized to prescribe drugs other than narcotics.”A
%s issued for a period of one year, and may be renewed annually for not more

than

ears.”” 4
This bill deletes the exception to the licensure requirement for first year
medical resi(iency “Under the bill, the board may grant a permit to any person who
is enrolled in a graduate medical education program at a facility approved by the
board, including a first year medical reszdent ‘The bill provides that a permxt is vahd
for two‘f’years and may be renewed once’ for an additional two%rears o
“Insert 082-1
v

SECTION 1. 448.03 (2) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

X

?‘\5

C

e

448.03 (2) (¢} The activities of a medical student, respiratory care student,

perfusion student, or physician assistant student required for such student’s

ot ks W

education and training;

-.,J

History: 1975c 383, 425 1977 ¢ 1640 1979 ¢ 317, 1985 2729, 1987 a. 40, 399; 1989 & 31.229: 1991 a. 23: 1993 4. 108, 167, 490; 1995 2. 27, 201: 1997 a. 67, 175, 311,
1999 a 32, 180 2001 a. 89,

8 SECTION 2. 448.04 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 448.04 (1) (c) Termporary educational permit to practice medicine and surgery.
10 Application for a temporary educational permit to practice medicine and surgery

11 may be made to the board by a person who meets-the requirements-of 8. 448.05-(2)
12 is.enrolled in a graduate medical education program at a facility approved by the
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board. Such permit may be issued for a period not to exceed one-year(two ve s and

may be renewed annually for not-merethan4 once for an addxtmnai EW jyears. Such

permit shall entitle the holder to take postgraduate educational training in a facility
approved by the board. The holder of such permit may, under the direction of a
person licensed to practice medicine and surgery in this state, perform services
requisite to the training authorized by this section. Acting under such direction, the
holder of such permit shall also have the right to prescribe drugs other than narcotics
and to sign any certificates, reports or other papers for the use of public authorities
which are required of or permitted to persons licensed to practice medicine and
surgery. The holder of such permit shall confine training and practice to the facility
in which the holder is taking the training. The purpose of this paragraph is solely
to provide opportunities in this state for the postgraduate education of certain
persons having training in medicine and surgery satisfactory to the board, without
‘compliance with the licensure requirements of this subchapter. - Nothing in this -
paragraf)h changés in any respect the requireiﬁénﬁs for iicénsure to practéée

medicine and surgery in this state. The violation of this paragraph by the holder of

17 such permit shall constitute cause for the revocation of the permit. All holders of
18 such permits shall be subject to such provisiéns of this subchapter as the board, by
19 rule, determines are appropriate and to any penalties applicable to those with a
20 temporary or regular license to practice medicine and surgery. The board may
21 require an applicant for licensure under this paragraph to appear before a member
22 of the board for an interview and oral examination.

23 Cross Reference: Cross Reference: Cross Reference: See also ch. Med 5. Wis. adm. code.Cross Reference:
History: 1975 c. 383, 421 1979 ¢ 162 5. 38 (303 1979 ¢, 337; 1981 ¢. 380; 198§ ¢. 391 &, Z11; 1985 a. 290; 1987 a. 399; 1985 a. 31, 229; 1991 a. 39, 180; 1993 a. 105, 107,
1997 a. 67, 175, 1999 a. 180; 2001 a. 89,
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Note that this draft does not make a medical resident a “health carei)rowder *under
ch. 655.V This draft takes the approach of allowing a medical resident’s graduate
medical education program¥to elect to be subject to the insurance and fund
requirements. ’Thus the program may become a “health care provider” under the ch.
655 definition.” This way, a medical resident who is determmed to be an employee of
an electing program would be covered under the fund A medical resident could also
be determined to be an employee of the hospital in which he or she is practicing. ¥
Hospitals are already “health care providers” under ch. 655/ A medical resident would
not be covered under this approach is if he or she were determined to be an empioyee
of a graduate medical education program that did not elect to be subject to ch. 855

if he or she were determmed not to be an empioyee of elthfar the hnspztal or the program

In the proposed deﬁmtion of graduate medzcai program ” the identity of the board
approving the program was not specified? Since the definition was placed in ch. 655,
the “board” could be the board of governors of the fund¥ However, I used ° medzcal
examining board” in the definition.¥Let me know if this is not what was intended. v

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3822/1dn
FROM THE PJR&CTS: Imk:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 14, 2005

Note that this draft does not make a medical resident a “health care provider” under
ch. 665. This draft takes the approach of allowing a medical resident’s graduate
medical education program to elect to be subject to the insurance and fund
requirements. Thus, the program may become a “health care provider” under the ch.
655 definition. This way, a medical resident who is determined to be an employee of
an electing program would be covered under the fund. A medical resident could also
be determined to be an employee of the hospital in which he or she is practicing.
Hospitals are already “health care providers” under ch. 655. A medical resident would
not be covered under this approach is if he or she were determined to be an emplovee
of a graduate medical education program that did not elect to be subject to ch. 655 or
if he or she were determined not to be an employee of either the hospital or the program.

In the proposed definition of “graduate medical program,” the identity of the board
approving the program was not specified. Since the definition was placed in.ch. 655,
the “board” could be the board of governors of the fund. However, I used “mecilcai
examining board” in the definition. Let me know if this 1s not what was intended.

Pamela J. Kahler

Sentor Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us




Northrop, Lori

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 10:24 AM

To: L RB.Legal _

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05:3822/1 " Topic: Covering medical residents under the injured patients and

families compensation fund

It has been requested by <Nowak, Ellen> that the following draft be jacketed for the AS‘:,_:S_E_-if!{f_tﬁ__l;i‘(:i

Draft review: LRB 05-3822/1 Topic: Covering medical residents under the injured patients and families
compensation fund S R
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Kahler, Pam

From: Sawyer, Julie
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 10:18 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Medical Residents
importance: High

Correction to the Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ~ See page 2., para 2

In Phelps v. Physicians Ins. Co., 2005 WI 85, the Wisconsin Supreme Court determined
that a medical resident was not a health care provider, as that term is defined for purposes
of the statutory health care liability insurance reqmrements because the medical resident,
although a physician, wasnot licensed. Therefore, in the medical maipractwe action
against the medical resident, the cap on the amount ‘of noneconomic damages that the
plaintiff could recover did not apply, and the fund was not responsible for paymg any
damages amount that exceeded the limits of health care lability insurance covermg the
medical resident. In Phelps, although this issue was not addressed in the majority opinion
and did not appear to be a factor on which the court’s decision was based, the medical
resident was considered to be an employee of the Medtent-Coltege-ef-WHeeensir Medical
College of Wisconsin Affiliated Hospitals, Inc. (MCWAH), a consortium of the Medical
College of Wisconsin and several hospitals located in the metropolitan Milwaukee created
to sponsor medical education programs, rather than of the hospital in which he was
_practicing when the claim arose.

Barbara A. Connelly, RN, MJ
Risk Manager, MUWAH
Graduate Medical Education
8701 Wateriown Plank Road
Mitwaukee, Wisconsin 53226
414-456-4847

414-456-6528 (FAX)
beonnellvi@wmoew.edu

10/17/2005
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Kahler, Pam

From: Sawyer, Julie

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 2:00 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW:

Attachments: CLAR_SFK_20080705_712781_Judge.tf

Hi Parn,

I've received this follow-up from Barbara Connelly regarding the name of the Medical Coliege of Wisconsin
language contained in the LRB analysis. | told Ms. Connelly that | would forward it to you for your review.

Thank you,

Julie Sawyer

From: Connelly, Barbara [mailto:bconneli@mail.mcw.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 1:56 PM

To: Sawyer, Julie

Subject:

Julie attached is the letter from the Supreme Court correcting the error in the Phelps decision.

106/17/2005



Suprene Qourt of Wisconsin

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
110 E. MAIN STREET, SUITE 215
P.O. Box 1688
MADISON, WISCONSTN 53701-1688
Fhirley 5. Abrzhamsen A. John Voelker
Chief Justice Tetephone (608) 266.1 880 Director of State Courts
TTY Users: Call WETRS 2t 1-800-947.3520; request (608) 266- 1880
Fax (608} 267-0640 Cornelia G. Clark
Web Site: www.witourts.gov Cierk of Supreme Coust
July 5, 2005
Sarah E. Kaas
Cannon & Dunphy, 8.C.
P.O. Box 1750
Brookfield, WI 53008-1750
Christopher G.W. Hanewicz
Heller, Ehrman, White & McAuliffe
#201
1 East Main St.

Madison, WI 53703

Re: Phelps v. Physicians Ins. Co. of Wisconsin Inc., Case No. 2003AP58_0
Dear Attoméys Kaas and Hanewicz: |

The Court has directed me to respond to the letters you submitted regarding a statement
in the court’s decision issued on June 22, 2005 in the above matter. The Court has changed the
language of {7 to include the following underlined language and footnote 1 below: §7 — In the
carly morning of November 24, 1998, Marlene was awakened with constant suprapubic pain.
‘The on-call resident, Dr. Matthew Lindemann, was contacted. Dr. Lindemann was an unlicensed
first-year resident and, according to the circuit court’s findings of facts, was an emplovee of the
Medical College of Wisconsin Affiliated Hospital.' His primary duty was to assess and report
findings and differential diagnosis to an upper leve! senior resident or to the attending
obstetrician. He had no authority, however, to provide primary obstetrical care or perform a c-
section on Marlene.

These changes have been communicated to the official publishers and will appear in the
bound volumes.

' The guestion whether Dr. Lindersann was a “horrowed employee” of St. Josenh's Hospital is to be determined on

remand, See %4, n. 4. and 465,




Phelps v. Physicians Ins. Co,

Page 2
July 5, 2005
Yours very truly,
éomelia G. Clark
Clerk of Supreme Court
lege
cc:  Other attorneys/organizations or record

Hon Michael P, Sullivan
John Barrett, Clerk of Circuit Court




